



## Steering Group Minutes

### Wool, Bovington and East Burton Neighbourhood Plan Steering Group Meeting held 26<sup>th</sup> May 2021, at 7pm at The D'Urberville Centre

**Present:** Martin Hiles, Chris Yarnold, Steve Smith, Rod Web, Robin Thorn, Tim Green

**Apologies:** Malcolm Munro, Laura Miller, Peter Wharf, David Way, Frances Summers

1. Attendance and apologies: **Martin Hiles** (1 minute)

2. Minutes accuracy and actions: **Steve Smith** (2 minutes)

**DECISION:** The minutes were approved.

3. Declaration of interest from items on this agenda (1 minute)

**None.**

4. COVID-19 implications: **All** (5 minutes)

5. Walkabouts. **All** (10 minutes)

**DECISIONS:**

The walkabouts will be held in the following 7 areas:

Bovington

Cologne Road

Purbeck Gate

East Burton

Old Wool

Chalkpit Lane and Hillside

The 'central' part of Wool from the station to Baileys Drove

Each walk will have a Lead and a Backup from the Steering Group

A script will be developed and feedback sought

Publicise in June

Walkabout in July

**ACTION:** Clare Smith will produce a map with the walkabout areas marked

**ACTION:** Steve and Martin to meet to develop survey for walkabout

6. Policies update: **All** (15 minutes)

**ACTION:** All to create policies and add to shared folder.

7. Website update: **Steve Smith** (5 minutes)

**ACTION:** Steve to update the website with photos and details of the walkabouts

8. Prepare Parish Council update: **All** (1 minute)

# WOOL PARISH

## neighbourhood plan

**ACTION:** Chris will prepare the update

9. AOB and items for next agenda: **All** (2 minutes)

**ACTION:** Chris will develop a survey to obtain feedback from schoolchildren

**ACTION:** Martin will follow up the SLA with Frances

10. Date, time and location of next meeting: **Steve Smith** (1 minute)

The next meeting is 7pm on Wednesday 30<sup>th</sup> June at The D'Urberville. There will be no public participation due to COVID restrictions